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May 8, 2015

H.R. Green

420 N. Front Street
Suite 100
McHenry, IL 60050

Dear sirs:

The Illinois Tollway is in receipt of your FOIA request stating “H.R. Green is preforming survey
work in the area of Riley-Harmony Road, Illinois Route 23 and 1-90 and needs to verify Right of
Way information in that area. It is part of Sections 22, 23, 26 & 27, Township 43 North, Range 5
East. We are requesting copies of Right of Way information in that areas (Plats, Deeds, Plans).”

We have completed our review of your request and are providing the responsive records in our
possession.
Respectfully,

Joelle McGinnis
Freedom of Information Officer
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